
Memo  
To:    Senior Nutrition Meal Site Coordinators 

From:  Meredith Skoglund  

Date:   28 January 2021 

Subject:  2021 Meal Site Closure Dates 

2021 Meal Site Closure Dates 
First Meal January 4, 2021 

  
 President’s Day   Monday, February 15, 2021 
  
 Memorial Day   Monday, May 31, 2021 
      Tuesday, June 1, 2021 
 

Independence Day   Monday, July 5, 2021  
          
 Labor Day    Monday, September 6, 2021 
 
 Veterans Day   Thursday, November 11, 2021 
 
 Thanksgiving   Thursday, November 25, 2021 
      Friday, November 26, 2021 
 
 UNC Holiday Break   Monday, December 20, 2021 –  
      January 2, 2022 
 

All Meals will resume January 3, 2022 
 

Subject to Change 
 

 
 

Mission:                                                                                                                                           
The Weld County Senior Nutrition Program mission is providing Nutritional, 

Social and Educational Services to seniors and connecting them to supportive 
services to keep them independent and self sufficient. 


